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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Ashley Quick; Mary Macko
Subject: RE: Docket 170141; DN 05584-17

Thank you for the confirmation, Andrew. Per your instruction, we will change the prog mod from Aif
back to A1a.

Dorothy

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 5:19 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Ashley Quick
Subject: Re: Docket 170141; DN 05584-17

Yes, with the revised election the prog mod should change back to Ala
Sent from my iPad

OnJun 27, 2017, at 5:29 PM, Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote:

Good afternoon, Bart,

CLK is in receipt of DN 05584-17:
K W Resort (Friedman) - Letter dated 6/26/17 to Chairman Brown, advising that
K W Resort has determined to forego the PAA process and utilize the process to

proceed directly to hearing; prehearing testimony to be filed accordingly.

By DN 05242-17 we changed the ProgMod from A1a to Aif. Please advise if with the
filing of DN 05584-17, if the ProgMod should be returned to A1a.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy


FPSC Commission Clerk
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